

Operating Instructions WLAN Recorder DVR-638-2 / 634-2 "AMGoCam"

2017/12/13 (09) FW2.7.7.



Note:

All cameras of the DVR-638-2 / 634-2 "AMGoCam" are already connected to the recorder, the recorder configuration is complete we made for you. There are NO changes in the recorder's menu needed!

Inhalt

Appliance description	2
Cameras	2
Typical applications	
Create another user	9
Hardware installation (installation of the cameras)	11
Video surveillance per App "AMGoCam"	11
View recordings from the recorder	12
Display on the PC	12
Reset the configuration to factory settings	
Learning the cameras ("Manage video")	
Change video images automatically	15
TV Settings	15
System Menu	15
Firmware update take through	15
Mounting Dom-Camera	
Notes on the radio range of your new radio system	
Troubleshooting and error descriptions	19

Seite 1 von 19
AMG Sicherheitstechnik GmbH • Industrial Park Road A-9 • 39245 Gommern • Phone 039200-7797-0 • Freecall 0800-2264264* •
Fax 039200-7797-29 • <u>www.amg-sicherheitstechnik.de</u> • <u>info@amg-sicherheitstechnik.de</u> •
Business hours are 8-17 clock, outside this time an answering machine is switched
*) free of charge from the German fixed network and all German mobile networks



NEW!! - Video viewing by German server

The online video viewing via smartphone / tablet or PC via the Internet through our server in Germany. The advantage is that you have a stable and fast connection and do not run a third-party. This means that your data is safe from unauthorized access.

It does not store the photos / videos on the server.

Appliance description

Back view



Interface	Description
WAN	The WAN port is used to connect to the local network / Internet produce / to the teaching of the cameras
VGA/HDMI Interface	Connection for external monitor via VGA / HDMI
USB Interface	USB port for mouse / wireless mouse transmitter, USB stick, for backup, for single shots
Power Switch	Device ON / OFF switch (varies by Model)
PWR	Connection mains adapter 12 V/3 A .

Cameras



AMG Sicherheitstechnik GmbH • Industrial Park Road A-9 • 39245 Gommern • Phone 039200-7797-0 • Freecall 0800-2264264* • Fax 039200-7797-29 • <u>www.amg-sicherheitstechnik.de</u> • <u>info@amg-sicherheitstechnik.de</u> • Business hours are 8-17 clock, outside this time an answering machine is switched *) free of charge from the German fixed network and all German mobile networks

Seite 2 von 19



Interface	Description
LAN	The LAN port is used to the camera for teaching the recorder via an Ethernet cable to connect. Please do not connect a LAN cable for a wireless connection. (depending on the model)
Netzteil DC	Connection mains adapter 12 V/1 A .

Typical applications



- 1. Connect the supplied USB mouse to the back of the USB port.
- 2. Connect a monitor via VGA or HDMI.
- 3. Connect an Ethernet cable to your DSL router on the WAN port.
- 4. Connect the AC adapter 12V / 3A to the recorder.
- 5. Connect the 12V / 1A power adapters to the "DC power supply" connector on the IP cameras.
- 6. Turn on the recorder and the cameras.

Note: Before installing the cameras fixed at the installation, set up the radio signal of the cameras using the procedures described below instructions beforehand. This ensures a stable video transmission.

Set stable radio connection of the cameras

If your DVR and the cameras are far away from each other and the video transmission is unstable, you can use the supplied cameras as a "bridge" (repeater) for the wireless connection.



Sketch



Example of the repeater function (bridge of the radio signal)

Configuration

Setting up the camera as a "repeater":

You can set up the cameras as "repeaters" (bridging the radio signal). Follow these steps before mounting the cameras, placing the cameras close to the recorder ready for use and considering which camera to use as a repeater. You can switch a maximum of 3 cameras in a row as a repeater.

Proceed as follows:

- 1. Make sure the cameras are connected (12V) and they receive a signal.
- 2. In the video window, press the right mouse button and click on the "Manage Video" menu.
- 3. Click on the new menu item "Repeater".



Here you can set up the camera as a "bridge" of the radio signal. All green lines from the DVR are within reach. The red lines indicator that the radio signal is out of range. Try to find a closer mounting location to get a sufficient signal from the camera.

Seite 4 von 19



Settings Assistant Recorder

The initial configuration can be easily done via the Settings Wizard. The most important basic settings we have already done for you. You can work with it as immediately.

Step 1

Turn on the recorder and the cameras, please wait a few minutes, the camera images should then be already displayed on the monitor. Who do you want for the time being to make any other settings, you can use the cameras to the appropriate places mount. **For further settings continue to step 2.**

Step 2



Right-click on a window. The login screen opens. By default, you log in with "admin", the password field is left blank, no password is set at the factory.

Step 3



Go to the menu item Setup Wizard, it will open the following window. Here you can set the time zone, date and time, language and daylight saving time settings. If you change the time or date, please confirm the "Apply" button before leaving the window, otherwise the changes will not be accepted.

Step 4

112	Model	- Kapasekät	Verwendet	Mailun	Format
2					
5					

To continue and go to the hard disk menu, press "Next" and the following window will be displayed. Here you can see the total hard disk capacity and the used storage space. You can reformat the hard disk at any time by selecting the check mark in the "Format" column and then pressing the "Format" button. Attention, once you do that will erase all data on the hard disk and are lost.

Seite 5 von 19



Step 5

In this window you can set how your recorder should save a recording. Here you have the option to save images after a preset time or motion pictures.

You can individually adjust each channel if you want the same settings for all channels, configure the channel 1, choose from among weekday, for which day the recording is to be performed (Mo-Su or all days) and then select the end under the menu "Copy" in "all".

In the function of the weekdays, we recommend that you set the setting to "daily". Now you have set up a channel to your liking and have copied these settings to all other channels.

Note: By default, the DVR-638-2 / 634-2 "AMGoCam" is already preset to Motion (motion detection) mode.

You can call up and adjust this menu again at any time via the main menu.

Timed recording = red bar
Resetting the recording-setting and changing Click on button all days and times are empty
Activate motion detection: Click on "movement" in the head of the table Hold down the left mouse button and drag until all fields are green as desired.
e.g. Motion detection 24 hours every 7 days

If these settings are to be adopted by several cameras -> select the desired / all camera and click



Copy -> click Apply

Seite 6 von 19



Step 6

	Aligners, Streeter, Auffrahrung		Contarte Adrian
			and the second
and so in some	-		
-	P-Advance	100.000 1.000	DODEN HORME
TITLE BALL	Surveyore .		
-	Namerouguer Didi- Mala parti		
and Distriction of	And Constants Into		
	-	Partomatikation 1 differ arms	-
		CONTRACTOR	the second s

Here the basic settings for the network access are set. Here it is easiest to put a tick in the DHCP field. It is automatically set by your DSL router now the IP address, you need to do nothing more.

The recorder supports two network connection types:

DHCP: Here all network settings are automatically set by the DSL router (standard!).

Static IP: This point is only for savvy users who are familiar with manual network configuration.

PPPoE: This function is not supported, a setting is not necessary here.

<u>We recommend that you have at least a 16,000 mb / s line if you want to connect the DVR to the network. This can lead to a deterioration of the image quality during transmission.</u>

Note:

The wireless LAN recorder <u>**can not**</u> be integrated into an existing WLAN network. Access to the Internet must always be done via LAN cable from the wireless LAN recorder (WAN port) to the router.

The cameras are connected to the recorder via the WLAN network and this refers to the name "WLAN recorder".

Step 7



You can see the registered video cameras in the menu (right mouse button \diamond "Manage video"). As a rule, the available cameras registered in the recorder should already be displayed here.



	and the second s	Artistereset	finite works in stat			Pustoni Admar
Widowebenhoftangen	Name				(The second s	
P17 Elevendengen	Enhousenerg	-		•	Absteinen	
Manual American	Alarmitasar	S Sebarden		2		
in a substantial lines	698		incherhalt (vit)		Bernich	2
-		E Alern Serverer				
Figure Contail		Et Mail Benada	Shilaing -			
Kenere		APP Alarm				
				arrosa (A I DAN	e Able

To enable or disable motion detection for each channel, select the camera in the main menu (Channel Settings \diamond Motion Detect). In this menu, please only change the entry "Detection" if necessary. There are three different modes available here. By default, the entry "Motion" should be set, this activates motion detection. Furthermore available are "alarm input" and "video loss". If you want to turn off motion detection, you should switch to Video Loss. With the button "Copy" you can accept the settings for all cameras and do not have to configure each camera separately.

	Address (Design)	Automation	et. Nettrorerkenner	Contraction of the	Bystem	Admin
Mercenet officeration				C. Name		
12 Circlellangers	Erkonenang	Renington)		A AMAGAINTA		
Kanad Assesse	Aberrahaser	Il Soldanasteri				
The supervision of the supervisi	- OHI		Balanthattate (mit)	Beret		
Birata		Alarm Barramer				
Kend Oxtal		E-Mail Com	entwichtigsang			
Contractor of the		ATP Alasso				

If the cameras are set for motion detection and should fire in the rain, lower the sensitivity.

In the menu "Network settings" you can edit the network settings as described in step 6. If you want to make the recorder available for the Internet, you have to check "DHCP or P2P". Further settings for the menus "DDNS", "FTP", "PPPoE Ben.", "3G", "E-mail", "Wifi Setup" are not necessary for the operation of the recorder and should under no circumstances be changed.

We recommend that you do not change the default settings!

Note to FTP setting:

There is no general installation path for setting up the FTP access because it depends on the particular device. For a proper setting of the FTP access, we therefore recommend to get a specialist on site with good network knowledge.

	Aligum, Elevenik, Autholisees	man Destruction	Contraction Admin
-		- Hart	Cateboon
Test reaches to	Planter .		
009,0	IP Advese		(QN-Code anonigen)
	Rubstet Maska	250.200.255.00	
POPul Ban	Estenity MAC-Advance	0. 0. 0. 0. 0	
	Inswerington Chill-	INCOLUMN DURING ME	
	Web pert		
mil tirrichtung	Note Disgroom Into	Abthieren	
	Netneerkatatus	Anterestablished edited area	prochessing



A notification by e-mail depends on the provider, not every provider supports this function of the recorder. The following menu shows you where which entries have to be made. If necessary, you should leave these settings to a specialist.

Note for notification via SMS / MMS:

It is not possible to receive a notification via SMS or MMS on motion detection of the camera.

Use our app "AMGoCam" for Android or IOS to access a live image. In addition, with the app "AMGoCam" you have the possibility to record videos directly on your smartphone / tablet and play them (regardless of the storage of videos on the recorder).

Note:

There are no videos / pictures stored on the AMGoCam server (data protection). Only videos or images are displayed that are stored on your DVR or smartphone. Here only the assignment of the recorders (after recorder ID) to the IP addresses takes place.

For a notification via SMS, we recommend an additional alarm center that works independently of the video system and sends an SMS.

Port:

	Adaren Edintett, Aubur	terrenten.	-	Kanadalangan	Pestern Adres
testamentelant p		-			
and the local division of the local division	Today Sectors			-	
-	Barris Concession of			-	
PERSON Barb.	Verschlässelangsten	-			
	Freedinger 1				
a second second	Englisher 2 Brockreitung	IN Assess			
and Live Live and	Setternell Mod addresses	accust the second	-	-	Deserve
		-		A CONTRACTOR	
			-		

The following setting of the e-mail provider "Yahoo" has been tested (information without guarantee): <u>SMTP Server:</u> *smtp.mail.yahoo.com*

587 / alternativ 465

Username: Your E-Mail Adresse

Password: registration Your e-mail password for

Need SSL:

Yes

Create another user



Under the menu System Admin \diamond User you can continue to create users for the DVR-638-2 / 634-2 "AMGoCam", change individual authorizations or passwords. The DVR-638-2 / 634-2 "AMGoCam" can distinguish up to 12 users. By default, the user [admin] is already defined - this can not be deleted.





In the overview [User] the currently known users are displayed. Users with administrator rights can create new users, delete them or assign a password to the respective user. The actions are then carried out using the commands [Add], [Delete], [Edit], [Change password] for changing or assigning a password.

				Manager and State of		Hinzulügen	
Benutzensam		inneligen Efistenser		Benutzemame Kennwort		Superviser	
Kennwort	-			- Alle	Wiedergabe	Videobackup	PTZ
-	Wiedergabe	Videsbackup	2912		Lautstärke	Aufnahme	Menij
and the second	Lautetärke	Aatrahme	EHenü .		ageteilter Bildschir	m 📕 Kanal ein	Setup Assistent
	Seteliter Bildechirm	Kanal ein	Effetop Assistant		System modus		
	System modus			Remote	Koolicusation		
	-					meuergaue	
	19 . Star 18				Sec. Sec. S		

[Add], [Delete], [Edit], [Change password] for changing or assigning a password.

Furthermore, you can also assign individual access rights to the respective user. Change the authorizations by inserting or removing the check mark from the respective access rights. We recommend that you create a user with restricted rights and then use these credentials on your smartphone.

You should protect the "Admin" with a password and not use it.

Manually play videos

The Play function lets you view / search your recordings. This allows you to check the last 5, 10 or 30 minutes of camera surveillance. You can search all channels or only selected channels for different choices (Manual, Time, Motion or Sensor). With the button [Search] you start the search for the desired recording.



Note: By default, the DVR-638-2 / 634-2 "AMGoCam" is already preset to Motion (motion detection) mode.

Seite 10 von 19



Hardware installation (installation of the cameras)

After all settings are completed, you can mount the cameras at your installation site. Make sure that the distance between the camera and the recorder does not exceed 60m. There should be no obstacles such as walls or bushes, etc. Any obstacle can limit the transmission.

Video surveillance per App "AMGoCam"

Download the app "AMGoCam" for Android: Download the app "AMGoCam" for Android:

ATTENTION! Please note that the live image in the app or in the internet browser will be delayed for about 10-15 seconds thanks to the use of the internet web. When using the app in the GSM network (not in the WLAN), this time can be significantly extended.

2 ways of using the App AMGoCam:

- 1. You can click on "trial version" without logging in and leave username and password blank. Then touch the + (Add a new device), scan the ID of your recorder (in the Network Settings menu) or manually enter, save and send and have full access to the live image.
- 2. After starting the APP (Illus. 1), enter your username and password. After successful registration, a window opens with an overview of the cameras (Figure 2). Click on the "+" symbol in the upper right corner to add the cameras (picture 3). The menu opens as shown in picture 4. Here you can scan the QR code from the DVR menu in the upper right corner [Menu ◊ Network Inst. ◊ Display QR Code] to perform an automatic entry of the fields. There is also the possibility of manually entering the data. In the field "ID" comes in the DVR-ID of the recorder, this number can be found in the main screen of the DVR bottom right. Finally, if not already preset, select the number of cameras. Since this is a recorder with 8 channels, please select the "8" here. It may take a few seconds for the camera images to appear.



To watch the live videos now, simply select the channel you want to watch. As you can see in Figure 2, after some time the display of the video channel that you have selected will be displayed. You can call up other channels at any time by selecting the channel. By clicking on the preview, a window opens in which each channel is displayed. Swipe from right to left to switch to the other video channels. If you want to enlarge a channel, double click on the preview window of the video channel. To close, click again twice at the window.

Seite 11 von 19



Please note, if you are traveling and want to look at the images of your camera, you should also have a good wireless connection / network coverage on your smartphone. If the power supply is poor, it may take a long time for an image to be played back, or it will not connect.

Note: The app AMGoCam can close itself when opened the first time. Please start the app again. If you can not access the image of your recorder, go back a step and click on your recorder's image again to open the live view. It is important to note that only a maximum of 2 devices can access your recorder at a time. Close the app completely and check if it no longer works in the background before you want to access the recorder with another device(Android: apps continue to run in the background -> check the instructions for your Android device on how to close apps completely).

View recordings from the recorder

You can use the app to watch the recordings on your recorder while on the move. To do this, tap the Recordings button in the APP (Illus. 5).

400	PTZ	3	Wiedergabe	
5dmappa) Ichum		(↓ Bitream	

Image 5

In picture 6 you can now see how the connection to your recorder is established. At the bottom there is the "Channel" button, here you can choose which channel you want to see the record from. Attention it may take depending on how the current network connection is, until you get displayed here, if there are records.

With this button the playback will be started, on the timeline below there will be corresponding markings for existing recordings.



Image 6

Display on the PC

Open Internet Explorer and enter "<u>http://www.amgocam.de</u>" at one address line. Using other browsers such as Firefox, Chrome, etc. may cause display errors, so please use Internet Explorer. In some cases you have to install a plug-in.

@ http://www.amgocam.de/

0-0

Seite 12 von 19



Next, you will see this login screen, here you enter the credentials as before when setting up the app. And press the button "Login".



Cloud ID: ID of DVR

Password: Leave the password field blank if no password has been set by you Web Adresse: <u>www.amgocam.de/</u>

Reset the configuration to factory settings

Please call up the main menu, go to the submenu System Tools \rightarrow Factory settings. Here you put the checkmarks in the fields that you want to reset. Finally, confirm the process with "OK".

Note, however, depending on what you have selected, the language settings can also be reset, then an English menu guide may be active. Just go to the Setup Wizard and go through the basic settings again.

The ADMIN password will NOT be reset!

Systematics	Aligent Direitel.			
HEID inde	Aligueta, Elizatuda	Netrwarksinst.	- Senares	
Spatemprotokal	Main an atolkangen	Hittochermainanal	P12 Einstellungen	
Statement statement ()	Aufrichernenkrist.	Minwegungserkann,	CHECO Verwaltung	
Benaduer	Marten medus	Digitalianal	Will metchantown	
Gyntern Llograde				
Epitergelega				
week and see the state of the				
IFC-Wartland				

Learning the cameras ("Manage video")

-> power all cameras!

Automatic update (optional) of already learned cameras after loss of connection

For this you put at best all available cameras next to the DVR, so that they are definitely within reach.

Seite 13 von 19



			and showing the	Abtradiciarus Kederara	Aktualisieren
				Andreadd Anslenn Ermeltarta	Kodierung
C C 7 U	Derät : 1	ubrige Gertle	*1 0		autoadd
Kanal Ger	Stenarie IP-Adr		Site to a	and the second distance of the second distanc	inconversion in the destate of the destate
	172.30.	19.30	C Disconnett	Street Marchan	
-	172 20		ALL DO MAN HIM TO AN A MAN	Alle Manhann	and the second of the second of the second s
	172.20. 172.30.	14.92	The second second		
	172.20. 17248 172.20.	14.92 19	C Disconnect	Rant base forth	andern N
	TPGAN 172.20 TPGAN 172.20 TPGAN 172.20 TPGAN 172.20	14.92 IP 14.93 IP 14.94 IP	C Disconnect	Frank, Brann Beerle Frank, Alla Barriganta	andern N
	TYCAN 172.20 TYCAN 172.20 TYCAN 172.20 TYCAN 172.20 TYCAN 172.20	14.92 IP 14.33 IP 14.24 IP 14.35 IP	C Disconnect C Disconnect C Disconnect C Disconnect	Fart Insurface) Fart (Information Will Frankform	andern N
	IPCAN 172.20. LPCAN 172.20. IPCAN 172.20. IPCAN 172.20. IPCAN 172.20. IPCAN 172.20. IPCAN 172.20. IPCAN 172.20.	14.92 19 14.93 19 14.94 19 14.95 19 14.95 19	C Disconnest C Disconnest C Disconnest C Disconnest C Disconnest C Disconnest	Parent Second Second	andern N

Press in the right column "autoadd".

If the camera images do not appear after a few seconds, click on "Update" and then run the process again by clicking on "autoadd". Now all camera images should be displayed.

If this does not happen then please do the "Manual Add".

Manually adding the cameras

Disconnect the LAN cable from the DSL router and connect it directly to the camera and the wireless LAN DVR (WAN port).

Call video management menu with right mouse button.

As the next step in the lower table, select the channel to be populated with a new camera.

Example: "Channel 2" should / was replaced and must now be re-taught. Power the camera -> set the network cable between the recorder and the camera -> use the mouse to highlight "Channel 2" -> delete channel -> then press the "Coding" button in the upper table.



The coding is now created and the data is transmitted via LAN cable to the camera.

Seite 14 von 19

If everything was transferred correctly, the MAC address of the camera is connected successfully in the adjacent table.

If you would like to teach in a second camera, then plug the LAN cable into the second camera after the MAC address of the 1st camera appears in the table. You end the teaching process, if all cameras (MAC addresses) are all in the right table by clicking on "Output"





Change video images automatically

1. Press the right mouse button and select the menu item "Menu".



2. Click General Settings> Screen Settings

3. Set the "Auto Switchover" (Auto Switchover Time 2,3,4,5,) -> then select "Enable".

4. Click "OK" to save the settings.

TV Settings

We have noticed that not all televisions accept the HDMI signal from the DVR, the message "no supported mode" or just a black screen appears. In this case, it helps to take the HDMI input 2 or 3 of the TV.

System Menu

Here you have an overview of the current software version as well as the possibility of retrieving the various "QR codes" for the app "AMGoCam" (Android, IOS, Web).

In the System Admin you will find an overview of the currently used software version as well as various "QR codes" for scanning the "AMGoCam" app (Android, IOS) or the web address for the "AMGoCam" video server.

Firmware update take through

If required, a firmware update can be made via the menu "System Admin \diamond System Upgrade". Save the update which you can get from us if necessary on a USB stick. This should not be larger than 4GB and be formatted with "FAT" or "FAT32". The USB stick is connected via a USB hub (USB distributor) with the mouse to the recorder, go to the menu and just press "Start".



Now the update will be installed, make sure that the power supply is not interrupted during this period, that update could otherwise cause damage to the recorder. After the successful update the recorder restarts, it may happen that you have to re-teach the cameras afterwards. An update only needs to be done if it is necessary and we can provide the right firmware update, it is not always necessary.

	1	Aufnahmeeinst.	Netzwe	rkeinst. Kar	stellungen	System Admin	
	Allgern, Einstell,						
stenwersion	offline-Upgrade				-	Eterat	
HDD info	Auto-Neustar	t nach Update.				Inter 1	
ystemprotokoli							
Benutzer							
Systempliege							
Workseinstellung							
IPC-Warbung	Falls Aktuals, Tehlschlagt, USB anschleften und sicherstellers dass helpurom existi DVR System wird darch einen Neustart nach co. 3 Minuter neu starten.						

Mounting Dom-Camera

Step 1:

Open the housing by pressing the safety catch (Image 1).

Image 1



Step 2:

Take the housing upwards (Fig.3). Now you should have the dome camera as in picture4.

Seite 16 von 19



Image 3



Pictures may differ from the original

Image 4



Pictures may differ from the original

Step 3:

Push the securing device upwards in the direction of the arrow (Fig. 5) and at the same time move the rear side (Fig. 6) in the direction of the arrow on the left.

Image 5



Pictures may differ from the original



Pictures may differ from the original

Step 4:

There are 3 holes on the back of the dome camera (Figure 7). Now the dome camera can be mounted to the desired location.



Pictures may differ from the original



Pictures may differ from the original

Notes on the radio range of your new radio system

Radio signals are subject to many influences. This can e.g. other radio signals or shielding from objects such as walls, floors, etc. Also reflections, wavelength of the radio signals and even the humidity play a not to be underestimated role.

These influences are subject to constant change, so that a radio link can never be absolutely stable. It can happen that you can use a perfect wireless connection in one day and notice disturbances in the picture the next day.



During commissioning, the most important task is to choose a suitable position for transmitter and receiver.

If you are not satisfied with the picture quality, select a different position for the transmitter or the receiver if you move the device / antenna of the transmitter or receiver 3-5 cm to the right or left or up and down, sometimes making small changes great difference and improvement in reception.

Also, the position of the antennas can improve or degrade the reception quality. Test the antennas vertically, diagonally or horizontally and check the received image.

In addition, you can gradually reduce the distance between transmitter and receiver. If you now get the desired result, you can now see which wall e.g. shields so strongly that a wireless connection is impossible. Transmitter and receiver use so-called omnidirectional rod antennas. Ideally, these antennas send and receive their signal like a circle around the antenna (horizontal 360 degree signals). The practice looks different, however (see picture).



These signals then hit on different dense materials (walls, water pipes, etc.). If you now flatten the antenna of the receiver, then the transmitter signals go over it. Transmitter and receiver Antennas must always be aligned parallel to each other (see diagrams), as if they are next to each other, just separated by rooms. If the receiver now receives the signals, then it depends on whether the receiver in the "radio shadow" behind e.g. a thicker wall or a pipe or electric line is located. This is the procedure when both devices are on one level.

Antennas are on one level



Let's take the example, transmitter on the 1st floor, diagonally below it on the ground floor of the receiver. Now both antennas must be aligned at an angle to each other, as if they are next to each other / stand, just separated by the ceiling. Again, then 30-50 cm to the right or left to avoid radio shadows by steel in the ceiling.

Antennas are at different levels



Seite 18 von 19

AMG Sicherheitstechnik GmbH • Industrial Park Road A-9 • 39245 Gommern • Phone 039200-7797-0 • Freecall 0800-2264264* • Fax 039200-7797-29 • <u>www.amg-sicherheitstechnik.de</u> • <u>info@amg-sicherheitstechnik.de</u> • Business hours are 8-17 clock, outside this time an answering machine is switched *) free of charge from the German fixed network and all German mobile networks



Also important: none of the antennas should touch metal (metal door, metal window, pipe or cable in the wall), power plugs should be at least 1 meter away, as well as any other electrical equipment that might sprinkle.

If you follow these instructions, we are sure that you will find a satisfactory mounting position for the radio link.

The range for radios is usually measured in the open field, or in special measuring laboratories. The range in buildings is shorter and depends on many surrounding objects.

If you continue to have problems and do not receive a satisfactory result, please send an e-mail to:

info@amg-sicherheitstechnik.de

Troubleshooting and error descriptions

- Bad wireless connection to the recorder (1-2 bars)
 - o Change the antenna between the cameras
 - Change the location of the camera in question by 20-30cm backwards or forwards or upwards or downwards.
 - Antenna wall mount for DVR Art-Nr. 900634 order additionally, so that an improvement of the reception can be achieved.

- Network connection can not be established

- if the DVR does not connect, then turn off DHCP, save and turn on again and save, if necessary, reboot.
- No connection outside your WLANs or when you are traveling
 - Make sure that the data services are switched on on your smartphone / tablet / iphone.
- No video connection
 - If you have a bad video connection (still pictures), this may be due to the fact that you are in a poorly supplied GSM area (3G / 4G) with your smartphone / iPhone, a telephone connection is certainly possible but due to the video transmission is not the Full bandwidth available, or they have a DSL connection, which does not have the full capacity, we recommend min a 16000 DSL with a minimum upload of 1024 kBps, here only helps a relocation or a connection at a later date.

Seite 19 von 19